


ON HIS MAJESTY'S SERVICE 

L. Szilard, Esq., 

0/o fJbe Olarendon lAboratory, 

Parks Road, 

omRD. 
' . 

( . 
ON HIS MAJESTY'S SERVICE . 



Ploase address r eply- T eleg r aphic Address: --

TnE D r RECTOR oF ~ AVY C oNTRACTS, 

A Dm llALTY, 

CONTRACTS, ADMIRAL TV, LONDON . 

T elephone No. WHITEHALL 9000, EXTENSION, 70. 

and quote-
LONDON, 8. W.I, 

ADMIRALTY, 

LONDON, 8.\V.l. 

2 0 March, 1936. 

Sir, 

With reference to your letter of 26th February 
to the Director of Scientific Research concerning your 
British Patent Application No.l9157/34 and cognate 
applications, I nave to inform you tbat the complete 
specification bas been examined and the Department is 
pleased to accept your offer to assign the patent to 
the Admiralty, without financial charge for assigpment, 
in order tbat it may be kept secret at least unt1l sucn 
time as your further investi~tions have shewn whether 
the invention is of value for defence purposes. 

The Treasury Solicitor bas accordingly been 
instructed to communicate with you regarding the a.ssi@ll!lent 
of the invention and in order that the requ1site cert1ficate 
of secrecy may be filed at tbe Patent Off1ce before the 
last date for acceptance of the complete specification viz: 
28th March it is essential that the formal deed of assignment 
shall be executed within the next few days. 

While the terms of the formal a.ssignment will 
enjoin secrecy upon you it is noted that you wisb to 
retain freedom of action concerning the applications of the 
invention to commercial purposes. In the circumstance~ 
you will be free at any time to request .Admiralty permission 
to proceed with commercial exploitation of the invention 
wi tb or without re-assignment of the pi. tent and tbe question 
~bather secrecy of the whole invention and of tbe patent 
(on terms to be agreed) will continue to be necessary, 
would be considered if and when such a request is received. 

The Department accordingly desire tbat you will 
consult them before communicating any part of the invention 
to other parties. 

1. Szilard, Esg., 
C/o The C1arendon Laboratory, 

Parks Road, 

It 

OlOORD. 



~ 
It is desired to make ~ clear to . you~the sealing 

of. the British p~tent as secret will of course be contingent 
/?<A'I~o..\ou on our abandoning the corresponding patent application 

1n er1ca and any other foreign patent applications you 
may have made7 without the Admiralty becomng liable for 
any compensation). and you are requested to oo nfirm that this 
will in fact be done. In the event of secrecy being waived 
however, th6 act of waiver could be withheld, at your request, 
in order not to prejudice any foreign patent ~ppl1cations you 
might then wish to make • 

../ 

I ~m, Sir, 
Your obedient Servant, 



Please address r eply- T elegraphic Address: -

THE DrrrEOTOR oF .._ AVY Co~TRAOTs, 
ADnlltlALTY, 

CONTRACTS, ADMIRALTY, LONDON . 

T elephone No. WHITEHALL 9000, EXTENSION. 70. 

and quote-
LONDON, S. W.l, 

c .P • Branch 10. . 
Patents 8142/36. 

ADMIRALTY, 

LONDON, 8.\V.l. 

2'-!- March, 1936. 

Sir, 

I .have to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 
24th March and to inform you that altfwug.h your proposals 
therein concerning your invention are to a large extent 
unobjectionable some misapprehension appears to exist 
concerning t.he effect of sealing a patent as secret. 

I would draw your attention to t.he fact that no 
record of a secret patent woul\3. exist in t he Patent Office 
Register and it would thus be impossible for a firm 
interested in t.he invention either to obtain a copy of the 
specification or even to satisfy itself that the patent 
existed. Nor would registration of any manufacturing 
licence be possible. Wnile it might be possible for you 
to interest manufacturers in the non-warlike applicat1ons 
of your inventions , the patent could t.hus not be used as 
t.he basis of a licence as suggested in para~aph 3 of 
your letter nor as a means of -raising funds for further 
research work without stultifying t.he certificate of 
secrecy. 

I note t.hat you .have signed the deed of assignment 
on t.he understanding expressed in your letter. If in the 
light of the above 1nformation you are still willing to 
assi~ the patent to t.he Admiralty arrangements ~11 be 
made for the certificate of secrecy to be deposited. 

1. Szilard, Esq., 
C/o Clarendon Laboratory, 

Parks Road, 
OXFORD. 

I am, Sir, 
Your obedient Servant, 

4 DIREC'r0R OF" NAYY CONTRACTS. 
I 



Please address reply-

TilE DIRECTOR oF NAvY Co. TRACTS, 

AD~[l!lA LTY, 

and quote­
LONDON, S.W.l , 

c P Branch 1 Q , 
• • Pat en ts 8142/36. 

Sir, 

T elegrap h ic Add ress :--
CONT RACT S, ADMIRALTY, LONDON. 

T elephone No. WHITEHALL 9000, EXTENSION , 

ADMIRALTY, 

LONDON, S.\V.l. 

26 March, 1936. 

Wi th r efe r enc e to your l et ter dated 25th 

March I note that you are in agreement with the 

t e rms of pa r agraph 2 of Admiralty letter d at e d 24th 

March, C. "P . Patents 8142/36 am tha t you s.re a gr'"'eable 

70. 

t o the certificat e of secrecy being lodged. Arrangements 

to 1 o dge this c er ti : I c at e h ave now be en made. 

It is confi mea tha t the ust ent will be 

r eassignea to y ou if a nd Vlhen s e crecy of the patent is 

waived. 

L. Szilard , Esq., 
C/o Cl a rendon Laboratory, 

Parks Road , 
OXFORD. 

I am, Sir, 

Your ob eci ent Servant, 

I ~~ 
f. lHRt:CTOE OF NAVY CONTR ." CTS. 



L t-: 

Dir ctor of Navy Contr ots, 
Admir lity, 
London s . • 1. 

Ref . No . C.P. Branch 10, 
P tents 8142/ 6 

Sirx 

c/o Clarendon boratory 
Parka Road 
Oxford . 

;,~, 138 

I refer to your letter of - rch 26th, 193 , ioh b ars 

the above reference number , and beg to inf you th t furth r . , 

expertmenta, carried out in c llaboration ith Profe or • Gol d-

haber, Cavendieh Laboratory, C· ri , and in coo_ r tion .it 

.w. :Barnes of the ..,nivc city o _.oohester, h v dcf'i itely 

cleared up the ano ali s which I h v observ d i 1935. This 

ork 111 be published in the Physic 1 Revie • 

In view of thia n work it do o not no see neocso y 

to intain the pate ith ich y ur 1 ttc:r.- 1 , nor would 

the - i ving of the oeoreoy o this p tent o rve any useful pur­

pooe . I beg thor fore t oe gec4 th . t t.e pat t thdr 

altog ther . 

I am, s r, 

You~s very truly, 

(L o s· ilard.) 

- / J 
;r( A. 

W I tt rfl} 'L 
I 

r 



DIRECTOR OF NAVY CO~lTRACT5 
AD~.HRALTY 
LOi~DON, S 4 'ti. 1 

JMWARY 26, 1939 

F.EFERftiNG TO CP10 PATEN'l'S 8142/36 KINDLY DISREGARD UY RECEi'ri' LETTER 

S'I'OP ffiiTI NG 

LEO SZILA.'IID 



PlPast· acld t·ess repl,I•- T e leg r a ph ic Address: -
TH E D r RECTOH oF \" .\ n ('oXT it.\CTS, 

AD.\11 1: .\ T.TY, 

CONTRACTS. ADMIRALT Y. LONDON 

T e lepho n e No. WHITEHALL 900 0. EXTENSION . 70 
L oi\llO:\, .' .\\' .1. 

and qnote-

Patents 95l2/39 C • p • Un1.nc·h 
_\.DNlllAl.TL 

Lo~nog, S. \Y. L. 

~ February, 1939. 

Sir, 

vv i th ref'el'ence to your letter 2nd l<'ebruary 

1939, I have to inf'orm you that your cablegram 

of' 26th January reached this Department bef'ore any 

action had been taken on your letter of' 21st 

December 1938 and the status of' secret patent 

No.l9157/34 theref'ore remains unchanged. 

I would also state that unless secrecy is 

waived the patent will remain in f'orce f'or the 

f'ull term of' sixteen years f'rom the date of' 

application. It is only in the event of' secrecy 

being waived that the patent would be subject to 

renewal f'rom year to year. 

L. Szilard Esq_., 
c/o Liebowitz, 

420 Riverside Drive, 
H'SW YORK CITY. 

I am, Sir, 

Your obedient Servant, 

cL I ; 

j 'Director of' 



-, 

The irector of Navy Contracts 
Admiralty 
London S .. W.l 
Engl nd 

Sir a 

1155 East 57th Street 
Chic go 37, Illinois. 
March :.:.2, 1949. 

P..FF: C.P. Branch Patents 9512/.39 

Referring to your l etter of the 28th of February 1939, and E:.lso to the 

prE:>ceding correspondence in this case, I viah to inquire l.'hether you 

are in the position to waive th secrecy and to return to me e.t my 

request the secret patent 19157/34• Becsuse of legisl o.tion that has 

in the me~mtime been enacted both in England ana in the United St~:~tes, 

you might find i t advisable to check botb with the British Government 

and the United States Atomic Energy Commission before actually -waiving 

secrecy of this pat ent. 

Since, if the patent is now return d to me, I would wish to start 

prolongation proceedings and would have to do so rather soon, I 
would. appreciste an e rly reply to this inquiry. .,. -

I have authorized Mr. George Meier, c/o Trubenised Ltd., 17/18 Old 

Bond Street, London V.l,to act on my behalf in this matter, and 
therefore I wish to ask you to give him or to any solicitor entrusted 

by him any information which he might request on my behalf. 

Thanking you for the ttention you are giving to this matter, I am 

Ve~ truly yours, 

Leo Szilard 

c 



TEL. : Whitehall 7888 

Ex ........................... .. 

Your Ref.: . 

ROYAL NAVAL SCIENTIFIC SERVICE 

DEPT. of RESEARCH PROGRAMMES & PLANNING, 

ADMIRALTY. 

Fanum House, 
66A, Whitcomb Street, 

b&MiQ~•ttl:lafl&, 

London, W.C.1. 

Our Ref. : .... DRP:'£.!!.?..?.9/49 20th .!Yfa.y, 1949 

NDI/.AML 
CCB.34. 

Dr. Leo Szilard, 
1155 East 57th Street, 
Chicago 37, 
Illinois, 
U.S . A. 

Sir, 

I have to accno ledge your letter dated 22nQ arch, 1949 
on the suoject of Secret Patent No.191 57/34. By arrangement with 
the Director of Navy Contracts, this Department has al£eady 
conmenced the procedure necessary if the patent in q uestion is to 
be desecretised and re-assigned t o yourself. Every effort will 
be rnade to co.nplete the necessary action as soon as possible, 
but since this action involves reference of tt.e mat;ter to the 
United States Atomic Energy Commission, a certain amount of" delay 
may have to be accepted. 

A further communication will be sent to you in this matter 
as soon as possible when the question of publication has been 
cleared with the United States authorities. 

I am, Sir, 
Your obedient Servant, 
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